

3/21/2023

Attendees:

Damon Smith; principal

Omneya Gomaa; teacher

Takoa Raney; vice principal

Amber Shannon; teacher

Janice Ninepence; student

- Welcome, Introductions, Call the meeting
- Review of minutes. Motion to approve by Mrs. Shannon. 2nd by Mrs. Gomaa. All in favor
- Needs assessment to look at revising our SPSA for the 23-24 school year. Feedback generally gathered through surveys sent out to educational partners (staff, students, and teachers). Mr. Smith created a survey for us to review; make sure that each family only able to answer one time. Also used are the district climate survey. 4 LCAP goals. We look at the responses from all partners to decide where we allocate funds to support all students at KJMS. Damon's survey will translate automatically through google drive. We could also have it translated for paper copies as well if we feel that is a need. Discussion to create a survey for students to provide feedback and voice as well. Survey needs to be completed by Mid April so committee can review data and create SPSA. Goal is to have at least 50-100 parents. April create a QR code to link to parent survey. Poster and mini flyers to create. Students of families who completed survey will earn S.O.A.R. points. Reminder sent through Talking Points.
- Reports on Meetings/Committees: Construction-Creekside completely tore down, all dirt. Groundbreaking Ceremony set for April 14th. Bringing 4 6th graders, as they will be the first class from current KJMS to attend the new site. Mr. Smith, Mrs. Yavrom, Mr. Brooks, and Mrs. Raney will also be in attendance. PBIS-working on SOAR store, lesson revisions, using SWIS data, celebrations, etc. CAASPP-starting this Monday 3/27 with 8th grade CAST test.
- New Business: Certificates are an inexpensive drive for our students-how can we increase this strategy (and/or ribbons)?. Ramadan starting this week and last through April. Students participating can not have food or water; please be mindful of students fasting.
- Public Comment: 0
- Meeting Adjourn at 4:04pm. Next meeting April 18th.